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Department for
Communities and
Local Government

Trevor Holden

Chief Executive

Luton Borough Council
Town Hall

George Street

Luton

Bedfordshire

LU1 2BQ

Via emalil
trevor.holden@Iuton.gov.uk

Dear Mr Holden

15 August 2014

CODE OF PRACTICE ON LOCAL AUTHORITY PUBLICITY

| enclose for information a copy of a letter which the Minister for Local Government, Kris
Hopkins, has today sent to the Leader of your Council.

You will see that the Minister has indicated that he would be grateful for a response within

the next ten working days.

If you have any queries, please contact Stuart Young
(Stuart.Young@communities.gsi.gov.uk Tel: 0303 444 2005).

Yours sincerely,

Vol ool

e —————

Paul Rowsell

Paul Rowsell
Deputy Director — Democracy

Department for Communities and Local Government

3/J1, Eland House
Bressenden Place
London SW1E 5DU

Tel 0303 44 42005
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